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IN THE UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DI STRI CT OF GEORG A
ATLANTA DI VI SI ON

JAMES CAMP,

Plaintiff, ClVIL ACTI ON FI LE NO.

V. 1: 06- CV- 1586- CAP
BETTY B. CASON in her official
capacity as Probate Judge for
Carroll County, Georgia and
BILL HITCHENS in his official
capacity as the Comm ssi oner
of the Georgia Departnent of
Public Safety,

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

Def endant s.

PLAI NTI FF*S MEMORANDUM OF LAW I N
OPPOSI TI ON TO DEFENDANT BI LL HI TCHENS’
PRE _ANSWER MOTI ON TO DI SM SS

Plaintiff, Janes Canp, files this Menorandum of Law in

opposition to Defendant Bill Htchens’” Pre Answer Mtion to
Di sm ss. Hitchens filed his Mtion [15] on July 17, 2006,
claimng that the action is noot. Hi tchens bases his claim of

nootness on certain voluntary nodifications to the GCeorgia
Firearms License (“GFL”) application form As will be shown
below, this action is not npot because Hi tchens continues to
violate the Privacy Act of 1974, the relief requested by
Plaintiff has not been fully addressed, and a justiciable issue
still exists between the parties.

1



Case 1:06-cv-01586-CAP  Document 17  Filed 07/27/2006 Page 2 of 24

Backgr ound

Plaintiff applied to Defendant Betty B. Cason (“Cason”),
the Probate Judge of Carroll County, Ceorgia, for a renewal GFL
[6, 13]. Cason used the application form created by Hitchens.
The application form required Plaintiff to provide his Social
Security Account Nunmber (“SSN”) and information about his
enploynment. The form failed to state whether the disclosure of
the SSN was mandatory or optional (although Defendants treated
it as mandatory), failed to cite to a statute or other authority
pursuant to which the SSN was solicited, and failed to disclose
what uses woul d be nmade of the SSN [7, Exh. A].

Plaintiff declined to provide his SSN, and, as a result,
Cason refused to process Plaintiff’s application [6, 15]. On
June 19, 2006, Plaintiff’s counsel wote each Defendant a
letter, advising them that their actions violated state and
federal law, that Plaintiff had authorized commencenent of this
action, and requesting that Defendants voluntarily process
Plaintiff’s GFL application without requiring the disclosure of
Plaintiff’s SSN or enploynent infornmation. The letter further
advised that Plaintiff was operating under a very tight tine
frame (related to the inpending expiration of his then-current
GFL), and that a response nust be received by June 26, 2006 [1,
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Exh. A].! Neither Defendant responded within the time requested
by Plaintiff’s counsel. Cason responded to the letter on June
27, 2006, defending the required disclosures but representing
that she woul d abi de by whatever changes to the application form
were inplemented by H tchens [1, Exh. B].

H tchens’ counsel responded on June 30, 2006.2 Hitchens’
counsel advised that he was investigating Plaintiff’s clainms and
would keep Plaintiff’s counsel inforned as to any decisions
made. The letter did not address the urgency of Plaintiff’s
particular situation, it did not respond to Plaintiff’s request
that his application be processed without requiring the SSN and
enpl oynment information, and did it not request additional tine
before Plaintiff comrenced this action [15, Att. 1].

Hitchens’ counsel, Lee OBrien, called Plaintiff’s counsel
on July 3, 2006. During that conversation, Hitchen’s counsel

advi sed that he was investigating the matter, but that he would

! The letters, dated June 19, 2006, were faxed to Defendants, so
Def endants had a full week to respond before the due date of
June 26, 2006.

2 Hitchens’ counsel’s letter is dated June 30. The letter was
sent via regular mail only (neither faxed nor emailed), and it
was not received by Plaintiff’s counsel until July 5, 2006, the
date the Conplaint was filed. July 1 and 2 were weekend days,
and July 4 was, of course, a federal holiday.
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not be able to specify a date by which his investigation would
be conplete. Plaintiff’s counsel advised that, wunder the
ci rcunstances, Plaintiff would not have any choice but to nove
forward with this litigation. The Conplaint was filed tw days
later, on July 5, 2006 [1]. In his Conplaint, Plaintiff seeks
to renedy past and future violations of the Privacy Act of 1974
and Ceorgia’s G-L application statute.

Concurrent with the conplaint, Plaintiff filed a Mtion for
a Tenporary Restraining Order or Prelimnary Injunction [2]. A
hearing on the notion was held July 11, 2006, and the court
granted the notion over both Defendants’ objections, ordering
Def endants to process Plaintiff’s renewal G-L application and
tenporary renewal GFL application w thout requiring disclosure
of his SSN. [13].

On July 17, 2006, Hitchens filed a G-L application form
wth this court different fromthe one currently in use in that
it had two small-font, typed parentheticals as nodifications.
Hitchens did not, however, file any affidavits or other evidence
to support his Motion. The revised form still requests
enpl oyment information and SSN, but characterizes the requests
as “optional.” The form does not contain a different nunmber (it
remains as DPS 445), and it does not show a new revision date
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(it remains at 02/05) [14, Exh. A]. Contenporaneously, H tchens
filed the instant Motion to Dismss, claimng that the revisions
he typed onto the GFL application form render this case noot
[15].

The proposed GFL application form still violates the
Privacy Act.

ARGUVENT AND Cl TATI ON OF AUTHORI TY

As will be discussed in nore detail below, this case is not
noot . A case or controversy still exists between the parties.
The violations of which Plaintiff conplains have not been
renmedi ed, and issues remain for the court to decide.

|. Htchens Still Is Violating the Privacy Act

The crux of Htchens’” Mtion is that this case was nooted
the nonent Hitchens filed a nodified GFL application form As
an initial matter, the filing of a form w thout nore, cannot be
evidence in support of a notion. If Htchens clainms that the
case is noot because of changed circunstances, he nust at | east
file an affidavit or other conpetent evidence that the
ci rcunst ances have changed and that the earlier circunstances
will not resune. For the sake of discussing the nootness
doctrine, however, Plaintiff shall treat Htchens’ filing as an
expression of his future intentions.
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Even assuming arguendo that Hitchens has changed the
official GFL application form and has distributed it to the
Georgi a probate judges for imediate use, the revised formstill
violates 8§ 7(b) of the Privacy Act:

Any federal, state, or |local governnent agency which

requests an individual to disclose his Social Security

Account Number shall inform that individual whether

that disclosure is nmandatory or voluntary, by which

statutory or other authority such nunber is solicited,
and what uses will be nmade of it.

At best, Htchens’ revised form addresses only the first
requi renent of Section 7(b), by stating that the disclosure of
the SSN is optional. Because the form Hitchens proposes to
utilize does not neet the remaining two requirenents of Section
7(b), the request that an applicant disclose his SSN, even
voluntarily, is still an unlawful request. The form does not
purport to inform the applicant by what statutory or other
authority the SSN is requested. That is because there is none.
“The fornms nust also indicate under what authority - whether
statutory or otherwise - such disclosure is sought.” Schwi er
v. Cox, 412 F. Supp. 2d 1266, 1276 (N.D. Ga. 2005).

The revised form also fails to warn applicants of all the
uses contenplated for the applicants’ SSN “[Alll uses

contenplated for the SSNs must be disclosed.” 1d. The revised
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form says the SSN “will help prevent msidentification,” but it
does not indicate how it will be used (to acconplish that) and
whet her preventing m si dentification s t he only use

contenplated for it. To conply with the Privacy Act, Defendant
must warn potential applicants of all uses to be made of the SSN
- e.g., what other state and federal agencies wll have access
to it, &c. “In redrafting, defendant may consider a nore

detailed instruction, such as that if the SSN is provided, it

will remain confidential and subject to disclosure as provided
for [by the applicable statute].” 1d. In Schw er, the Georgia
Secretary of State included a statenent on the voter

registration form indicating one use to which the SSN woul d be
put (i.e., to verify identification). The court found, however,
that the Secretary of State used the SSN for other purposes
whi ch had not been disclosed. 1d. at 1275, n.9.

By way of exanple, it may be helpful to examne the form
used by the United States Bureau of Al cohol, Tobacco, Firearns,
and Expl osives’ (“BATFE”) Form 4473, a form required by federal
regul ations to be conpleted whenever a firearmis purchased at a
gun store. That form has a blank for the SSN, followed by a

par ent heti cal stating “(Optional, but wil | hel p prevent
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m sidentification.”) [enphasis in original forn]. [Inportantly,

however, the formal so contains the foll ow ng notice:

PRI VACY ACT | NFORVATI ON

Solicitation of this information is authorized under 18
U S.C § 923(9). Di scl osure of the individual ’s social security
nunber is voluntary. The nunmber may be wused to verify the
i ndividual s identity.

[ enphasis in original fornf. A copy of Form 4473 is attached as
Exhibit A The form as nodified by Htchens contains a
curiously simlar parenthetical in the blank for the SSN, but it
contains no Privacy Act warning. Because the nodified
application form does not provide the required warning, setting
forth the statutory authority by which the SSN is requested and
disclosing all uses that will be made of it in the future, the
proposed nodification utterly fails to keep the application form
fromviolating Section 7(b) of the Privacy Act.

1. Plaintiff Should be Granted Additi onal Reli ef

As Hitchens notes, “A case is nobot when events subsequent
to the commencenent of a lawsuit create a situation in which the

court can no longer give the plaintiff meaningful relief.” Jews

for Jesus v. Hillsborough County Aviation Auth., 162 F.3d 627,

629 (11'" Cir. 2004). In this case, even if the revised formdid

conply with the Privacy Act (which it clearly does not), there



stil

Case 1:06-cv-01586-CAP  Document 17  Filed 07/27/2006 Page 9 of 24

is relief for the court to grant Plaintiff. In the

Complaint, Plaintiff requested the following relief:

1.

2.

That the court take jurisdiction of the matter

Atrial by jury

A decl aration that the GFL application formin use (at the
tinme) by Defendants violates the Privacy Act

An injunction prohibiting Defendants from requiring
di scl osure of the SSN to obtain a GFL or renewal GFL.

An injunction requiring Defendants to set forth the
mandatory warning in 8 7(b) of the Privacy Act, if
Def endants seek the SSN on an optional basis

An injunction requiring Defendants to expunge Plaintiff’s
SSN fromtheir systens and records

A declaration that Defendants violated Plaintiff’s rights
under the Federal Privacy Act, the 14'" Amendment to the
United States Constitution, and Article |, Section I, ¢
VIIl of the Georgia Constitution

An order requiring Defendants to process Plaintiff’s GFL
application without requiring his SSN

A declaration that enploynent information is not pertinent

nor relevant to eligibility for a GFL
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10. An order prohibiting Defendants from requiring enploynent
information as a precondition of obtaining a GFL

11. An order requiring Defendants to expunge Plaintiff’s
enpl oyment information fromtheir records and systens

12. Attorneys fees and costs

H tchens nmakes no claimin his Brief that itenms 5, 6, 11,
and 12 are noot. Item5 is enforcenment of 8 7(b) of the Privacy
Act, as discussed above. Items 6 and 11 relate to expunging
i nproper information from Defendants’ records of Plaintiff i.e.,
a renedy for past violations. Hi t chens cannot reasonably claim
that a proposed change in the application form going forward
will remedy past wongs. Hi t chens has not proposed to expunge
SSNs and enpl oynent information from existing records.

Iltem 12 is Plaintiff’s request for attorney’s fees and
costs. This action is a civil rights case under 42 US.C. 8§
1983. If he is the prevailing party, Plaintiff is entitled to
attorneys fees and costs wunder 42 U S C. § 1988. “[T] he
prevailing party should ordinarily recover an attorneys’ fee..
The discretion to deny attorneys’ fees to a prevailing plaintiff

under 8§ 1988 is ‘exceedingly narrow .” Doss v. Long, 624 F. Supp.

1078, 1080 (N.D. Ga. 1985). “If the plaintiff has succeeded on
‘any significant issue in litigation which achieve[d] sonme of

10
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the benefit the parties sought in bringing suit,’” the plaintiff

has crossed the threshold to a fee award of sone kind.” Texas

State Teachers Association V. Garl and | ndependent School

District, 489 US. 782, 791, 109 S C. 1486, 1493 (1989).
Furthernore, “a party may be considered to be ‘prevailing’ if
the litigation successfully term nates by .. nooting of the case
where the plaintiff has vindicated his right. This is true even
where the renedial action noots the |awsuit before trial and the
plaintiff voluntarily dismsses the suit. [citation omtted]”

Martin v. Heckler, 773 F.2d 1145 (11'" Gr. 1985), abrogated on

ot her grounds, 489 U S. 782.

Here, Plaintiff already received, over the objection of
both Defendants, an injunction requiring Defendants to allow
Plaintiff to apply for a G-L wthout providing his SSN
Moreover, if Htchens has nodified the official form he has
done so because of Plaintiff’s efforts. Thus, Plaintiff has
received, at this very early stage of the case, sone of the
benefit he sought in bringing the suit. For purposes of § 1988,
Plaintiff already is a prevailing party and consequently
entitled to attorneys’ fees and costs upon notion.

Plaintiff is not raising the issue of attorneys’ fees to
nmake a request for fees at this tine, but sinply to show that

11
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there is additional relief to be granted by the court. It is,
therefore, premature to declare the entire case noot.

L1, Hi tchens’ Alleged Voluntary Cessation Does Not
Moot the Case

“[T]he nmere voluntary cessation of a challenged practice

does not render a case noot.” Jews for Jesus, Inc. .

Hi | | sborough County Aviation Authority, 162 F.3d 627, 629 (11'"

Cir. 1998), citing County of Los Angeles v. Davis, 440 U S. 625,

631, 99 S.Ct. 1379, 1383, 59 L.Ed.2d 642 (1979). In this case,
it is not even clear that Htchens has voluntarily ceased the
chal | enged practice. He has not promulgated a regulation
prohibiting requiring SSNs for GFLs. He does not have the

three-year history of conpliance that was in the record in Jews

for Jesus. Rat her, Hitchens filed docunents that inply his
intention to cease sonme of the challenged practice. He filed
his Pre Answer Motion to Dismss the same day.

In his notion, Htchens contends that his filing with this
court of a proposed change in the docunent renders this case
noot . “The test for nootness, however, is a stringent one

.” National Advertising Conpany v. City of Fort Lauderdale, 934

F.2d 283, 286 (11 dCir. 1991) (involving a governnent

def endant) . “[I1t is well settled that a defendant’s voluntary

12
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cessation of a challenged practice does not deprive a federal
court of its power to determine the legality of the practice.”

Id. (citing Gty of Mesquite v. Aladdin’s Castle, Inc., 455 U S.

283, 289, 102 S. . 1070, 1074-75 (1982) (also involving a

governnent defendant)). In Fort Lauderdale, the Eleventh

Circuit reversed the District Court’s holding that an amendnent
to Fort Lauderdale’s code, pronpted by litigation, nooted the
litigation over the code.

“For a defendant’s voluntary cessation to noot any | egal
guestions presented and deprive the court of jurisdiction, it
must be absolutely clear that the alleged wongful behavior
could not reasonably be expected to recur. In other words,
voluntary cessation of offensive conduct wll only noot
litigation if it is clear that the defendant has not changed
course sinply to deprive the court of jurisdiction.” National

Advertising Company v. City of Manmi, 402 F.3d 1329, 1333 (11'M

Cr. 2005) (enphasis added) (citations and punctuation omtted).

In the instant case, it is clear that the wongful behavior has
not stopped, as the currently proposed G-L application form
still violates Section 7(b). Mor eover, neither Defendant has
nmade even a representation to this Court that the wongful

behavi or will cease.

13
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In discussing the Fort Lauderdale case in its Man opinion,

the Court of Appeal was particularly suspicious of the fact that
the Gty of Ft. Lauderdale changed its ordinance and then noved

to dismss the next day. See City of Mam, 402 F.3d at 1334.

The court was concerned that the defendant’s actions were taken

for the purpose of depriving the court of jurisdiction. Her e,

Hitchens waited all of 58 mnutes (based on the court’s
el ectronic time stanps) between filing his revised application
formand noving to dismss. In addition, the docunents filed by
H tchens [14, Exh. B and C] indicate that Hitchens’ litigation
attorneys are directing the revisions. Hi tchen’s actions
denonstrate a change of course sinply to deprive this court of
jurisdiction.

The two cases relied upon by Htchens involved evidence of

“substantial deliberation,” Jews for Jesus, Inc. v. Hillsborough

County Aviation Authority, 162 F.3d 627, 629 (11'" Gr. 1998),

and a change in policy that was “well reasoned and [wth]
behavi or” that “provides anple evidence of . . . dintent” to

conply with the law in all occasions in the future. Troiano v.

Supervisor of Elections, 382 F.3d 1276, 1285 (11'" Cir. 2004)

(cited in Defendant’s Brief). In Troiano, as in Jews for Jesus,

the court noted the Defendant “has consistently followed this

14
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policy . . .” and Defendant’s ™“pattern of behavior proved her
commtnment to providing the audio conponents.” 1d. (for two
years). This finding was based on “all of the available
evidence (and it is considerable) . . .” 1d. at 1286. “We see
no reason to believe that [Defendant] inplenented this policy in
anticipation of litigation . . .” 382 F.3d at 1286 (enphasis
added) .

This Court has had occasion to consider the Jews for Jesus

case in the context of nootness. In Turner v. Habersham County,

Georgia, 290 F. Supp. 2d 1362 (N.D. Ga. 2003), the defendant
took voluntary action in an attenpt to aneliorate the civil
rights violation to plaintiff. This Court distinguished the

facts of that case from Jews for Jesus by noting that in Jews

for Jesus “the defendant’s change of policy gave plaintiffs
exactly what they were seeking,” thus nooting the case. ld. at
1368 (enphasi s added). In Turner (as in the instant case), the
def endant took sone action, but the action taken did not give
the plaintiff the relief he was seeking. Accordingly, the case
was not noot. Id.
V. Plaintiff Afforded Defendant a Reasonabl e Cpportunity

Hitchens inplies that Plaintiff filed the Conplaint

prematurely. Even though he did so, Plaintiff had no obligation

15
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to give Htchens any opportunity at all to nake voluntary
changes. Plaintiff gave both Defendants prior notice of the
litigation, advised the Defendants of the wurgency of the
situation, and gave Defendants as nmuch tinme as Plaintiff thought
he could afford for Defendants to agree to process Plaintiff’s
GFL  application wthout requiring an SSN and enploynent
i nformation. Then, when Hitchens’ advised that he was working
on the matter, Plaintiff gave Hitchens an additional nine days.
Wth no indication that Htchens was any closer to conplying
with the law, and a statutory deadline |loomng, Plaintiff had no
choice but to file his Conplaint. Even then, it required a
court order for Plaintiff’s application to be processed.

Concl usi on

Plaintiff has shown that Htchens has not presented
conpetent evidence indicating that circunstances have changed.
The actual form in use today by probate courts throughout the
state is the very same form being used prior to this litigation.
Even treating Hitchens’ filings [14] as conpetent evidence and
drawi ng conclusions fromthemin a light favorable to Hitchens,
the proposed nodification to the GFL application form still
violates the Privacy Act and thus the case is not noot. Even if
t he nodi fi ed application form et t he Privacy Act’s

16
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requi renents, however, Defendant does not address all the relief
that Plaintiff has requested and to which Plaintiff is entitled.
For the foregoing reasons, this case is not noot, and a
justiciable controversy still exists between the parties.

Hi tchens’ Mbtion nust therefore be deni ed.

SHAPI RO FUSSELL

/sl Edward A. Stone
J. Ben Shapiro
Georgia State Bar No. 637800
Edward A. Stone

Ceorgia State Bar No. 684046

One M dtown Pl aza
1360 Peachtree Street, N E.
Suite 1200
Atl anta, Ceorgia 30309
Tel ephone: (404) 870-2200
Facsimle: (404) 870-2222
JOHN R MONRCE, ATTORNEY AT LAW

~['s/ John R Monroe
John R Monroe
Georgia State Bar No. 516193

9640 Col eman Road
Roswel I, GA 30075
Tel ephone: (678) 362-7650
Facsimle: (770) 552-9318
ATTORNEYS FOR PLAI NTI FF

0000. 004/ 008
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Local Rule 7.1D Certification

The undersigned counsel certifies that the foregoing
Menor andum of Law was prepared using Courier New 12 point, a

font and point selection approved in LR 5. 1B.

/s/John R Monroe
John R Mbnroe

18



Case 1:06-cv-01586-CAP  Document 17  Filed 07/27/2006 Page 19 of 24

CERTI FI CATE OF SERVI CE

| hereby certify that on July 27, 2006, | electronically

filed the foregoing PLAINTIFF'S MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN OPPGCSI TI ON
TO DEFENDANT HI TCHENS’ PRE ANSWER MOTION TO DISMSS with the
Clerk of Court using the CMECF system which will automatically
send email notification of such filing to the followng
attorneys of record:

Eddi e Snelling, Jr., Esq.

Seni or Assistant Attorney General

40 Capitol Square, S.W
Atlanta, GA 30334-1300

David A. Basil, Esq.
Carroll County Attorney
P.O. Box 338
Carrollton, GA 30117

/s/ John R Monroe

John R Monroe
Attorney at Law
9640 Col eman Road
Roswel |, GA 30075
Ph: 678-362-7650
Fax: 770-552-9318

19



Case 1:06-cv-01586-CAP  Document 17  Filed 07/27/2006 Page 20 of 24

Exhibit A

ATF Form 4473

20
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DEPARTMENMT OF THE TREASURY Transferoe's Transaction Serial
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO AND FIREARMS Wumbar
FIREARMS TRANSACTION RECORD PART | - OVER-THE-COUNTER

WARNIMG: You may nol receive a firearm i prohibited by Federal or State Law. The information
whether you are prohibited under law from receiving a firearm,

Freparne in onginal only. All entries musi ba in ink. Read the Imponan Nolices. Instruclions and Definilions
R _ ___Section A - Must Be Completed Personally By Tr
1. Trangferde's Full Name [Last Fisl, Middle) 2. Resigenca Address

will be used 1o determine

Code; camnal be & poaf

3. Flaca of Bith (Cdly, State or |4 7. Social Security Mumbes

foreign country) {Optional, Bul wil heip
pravent e iicalion. )
Dy Yiar
8. Rece [Ethnishy) [Chack
[[] american indian Black or African American [] mative Hawaitan or Other Pacific islander
D Hispanic or Lating Asgian D ‘White
9‘ What & your State of resid if any (See Definibion 5. If youw are nol & clizen of the Limiled Siales, you have a

State of resigence only if you have resided in a Sisle for ai least 90 days prior o the date of this sale. )

10 wnat = your country of citizenship? {List mare than one, if applicable. )

1 1 If you @fe Aol @ cilizen of the United Slates, whal is your INS-issued alien number of admission numbes?

Certification OF Transferes
12, Angwer gquastions 12a through 121 by weilling “yes” or “no” in the boxes 1o the right of 1he guestions,
Aure wou the sclual buyer of the fireasmis) Esied on this form® Warning: You are not the actual buyer il you are acquiring
. the firearmis) on behall of another person. H you are not the acteal buyer, the dealer cannat transfer firparm(s) to
you. (See Imponant Motice 1 for actual buyer definfion and exampias. )

fy, 78 you under indictment of infoemation in ary court for a felony, of any oiher crime, for which the |
*  mora than one year? [(An informedion 5 8 formad sccusation of & crime by 8 prosecidor. See Delinition

c Have you been convicled in any coun of a felony, of any other crime, Sor which the judge
*  (han one year. even if you réceived a shomer sentence including probation? (See

d.  Ase you a lugitive from justice?
a.  Are you 8n unlawlel user of, or addicied to, marjuana, or any dapressant, athar conroded
subsiance?
f.  Have you ever besn adjudicabed mentally dedective (which i
aff@irs) of hawve you @wer besn commithed 19 a mental instiution
g. Hawe you been discharged from the Armed Forces u
h Aura you subgect 1o 8 court ordes rastraining you from
* of such parner? (See fmporian Nolice

i Hive you Béen comictid in any coum J

«  Definition 4.}

. Hawe you ever rensunce

yau for

el

fa marige your o

salaning your chid or an intimate partnar or child

Slic valence? [See importanl Nolice B, Excephion 1 and

k. Arg you an alien illeg

L Are YOU B NONEMMgran

-I 3 I you Bre B nonimanigran 8 you fall within any of the axcaptions sed forth in Imporiant Notica &, Exception 2%
ves [] Me [ slapplicatle [] (W "yes,” the licenses musi complsle question 18¢.)

I cortify that the above answers are true and cormect, | understand that answering “yes” to gquastion 12a when | am not the actual buyer
of the firearm is a crime punishable as a felony. | understand that a person who answers “yes” to any of the questions 12b through 12k is
prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm. | understand that a person who answers “yes" to question 121 is prohibited from
purchasing of receiving a firearm, unless the person also answers “yes" 1o question 13, | alse understand that making any false oral or
writlen statement, or exhibiting any false or misrepresented identification with respect to this transaction, is a crime punishable as a
felony. | further understand that the repetilive purchase of firearms for the purpose of resale for livelihood and profit without a Federal
fircarms license is a violation of law. [See Imporfan! Notice §.)

14, Transleres's Sigraiune 15. Date

ATF F 4473 (5300.8) PART I {10-2001) PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE
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Section B - Must Be Completed By Transferor (Seller)

18, Type of firsarmis) 1o be ransiermed: 'I ?‘ Lecation of sale if al a gun show.  (See inslruction lo Transledr 13.)
[[] Handgun [[] weng Gun [[] satn |
foity. slale)

'I a . Type of identification fe.g. duvers keense or ofher vaild govermen!- issued phole

Mumber on Idantification:

Expiration Date of idaniification (W any)
18 b Aliens only: Types and dates of acditional required iGentAicalic . Sew Instruclion lo Transferor 2.)
-I a C Honimmigrant aliens only: Type of documentation & o * igrant alien prohibitan (e.g.. uniing foenseipenmil;

walver, See inslruction fo Transferor 3,

19a. The kansfenes’s i 5 ansmitled | 19b. The NICS or state transaclion number (if provided) was:

o HICS of the

18¢. The reponse mitialby
BRANCY WBS

[] Procees

16d. I wdliad NICS or slete responss was “Delsped ” the Ipliwing responss was
recedved from NICS or B appeopeiste stabe agency on
(Date)

[]| Procees [ ] Deniea  [] No resciution was
prostded within 3 business
days.

19' e The name and Brady dentification mumber of B2 NICS axamines (il proviced) 20, D No MICS check was required because tha transfer invoivad

" I {optional) only NFA firgarm(s). [(See fnstuchon o Transieror 7))
(ramal {munmbar)

D Mo MICS check was required becauss the buyer has a valid parmit which quakfies as an exemplion 1o NICS (See Instruction to Transfanor
fl

Slabe Penmil Type: Date of Issuance:

Expration Dale (il any) Permit Mumber:
Section C
H the transfer of the firearm(s] takes place on a different day from the date thal the transferee signed Saction sferee musi complete Section

C immediatety prior bo tha transfer of the firearmis). (See Insiruction fo Transferee 3 &

I cortify that the answars | provided to the questions in Section A of this form are still
Zi. Transierea’s Signalure

24, 25 2T. 28.
Manufacturer Type (pishol, revolvar,| Caliber o
andior Imporar rifle, sholgun, elc.) Gauge

C
28, Tradeloorporate name

or Multiple Purchases Of Handguns _(See Instruction to Transferor 11.)
{Hand siawmg muy be vsed,) | 30, Federal Firgarms License Numbér (Hand sfamp may be
ugad. )

Cin the basis of (1) the slatemends in Section A; (2) my verification of idenlity noted in question 18a and my verification again a1 the time of transter (¥
Itur rangler does nol occw on the same diy the veriflicalion was noled in question 18a) and (3] the infermation in the current S3ate Laws and
Published Ordinances. it is my belied that i is not unlaedul for me to Sell, deliver, transpon. or olherwise dispose of the firgarmis) lisbed on this farm 1o
the person identified in Section A _ _ _

The Person Actually Transferring The Firearm{s) Must Complete Questions 31-34,
3. Transferor's Name (Plsase prinf.) &, Translerce's Signatura 33, Transferods Tile 34, Dale Transfer &

ATF F 4473 (5300.9) PART | (10-2001})



Case 1:06-cv-01586-CAP
IMPORTANT ROTICES

For pegesees of tlee o, oy aew Ul Al Beee OF yhs s puetiuding e
fimmem for ynemelf or cchewise arpiring the Cirsem for yoemelf (o sopls,
receesing the flrens from pernretrdeding it foe anslgrere ) | Yoo e sl the
mtxml baer if yoi s aSjicing the flomos a8 8 lagtieste @l foroa il
ACTUAL BUYER EMNAMPLES: M. Srmith asks K. Jonoes b3 purdhusa & firoasm o

M, Smith. Wir. Smith gives M. Jonns tha mondry for the Teaanm. b Jongs |5 NOT
This aciual basyar of the Bradimm and must answor “ro ~ 1o Quesion 122, The
lasansod iy ol Iranslon e Sraanm 1o MY, Jons W.‘“.Hmﬂdﬂ-tﬂ
biry @ frparm with his own mondry 10ogive 1o M, Black 85 B prosont, Mr. Brown s
Thiy ctuai baryer of o firoanm and should answor “yos” 10 guosiion 125

Unciger 18 WS.C. § 522, lrpanms may nol bo sobd 10 .06 recofved by comfain porsons.
Tha infoemation and cedlibcation on Bhis dorm ana &0 1had @ parson
crdgd undaer 18 LL5.C. § 927 may dotdming if P oF shsh Erwfully may
dipliver & firgam 1o tha person dentified in Sedion A, and 1o alert tha
cotan rastrctions on the recelpt and possession of fireamms. T
mmmummmmmmu

Tra Brady by, 18 U.5.C, § 52200 mquiros 1ha

Tha solier of a firgamm i rosporsiblo for detonmining the lewfuiness of tha
TrANEACIN and for keoping progar Necords. of 1he Wansadion, Consaquentl tha
solier shoidd ba familiar with the prosisions of 18 U.5.C. §§ 921-530 and tha
regulations. appsaring in 27 CFR Pan 178, In dolarmining the kwiuiness of the
salp of Gafivory of & nila of Bholgen (o & residont of anolas S1ale. the splar is
prosumad bo ongw applcalie Staln laws and published cedinancos in bogh fha
solier's S1a00 arvd 1 Duper's Slabe

Tha transderoe of a firearm should bo e with 18 LS G § 922 Gonorally, § 922
MIMWEmmm.Hanmmmr
Baln commants of B Tenanm Dy ong whoe s Db Comacind of & mEsdoraarsy
crimar of doerastic vislonoo; has boon comiciod of a folony, or any othor Crima,
State misdemoanors punishable by imprisonmen! of wo years or less] is a fogibia
Mhﬂ:ﬂm;umm“d.wwmmmwmﬂ.
ElmUlBnE. OF BRGNS dneg, oF Gty OINaV ConBrollnd SUBSLANCO, Fbs Doon
adjudicated mantaly dolociiag of e Do Coamimiltiod 10 & manlal instiuton

has boen dischanped from tha Armed Forces undor dishonorabilo conditions; has
ol his oF Bof LS, cilipinahip: i an alion Begally in o Uniled Stabis o 8
nonimimigrant alen; of s subject 10-Corlain matminng ordors.  Futharmons, socon
022 prohibits thi Shigemini, IFanSpoitalion, of recaipl in of afecting iniorssto
COMmmaeco of @ Sraarms Dy o who s under indscimagnt or infoeTraticn for 8
of @ny othesr crima, punishabis by imprisonment for & Temm sacoedng ona

EXCEPTION 1 A porson who his Boen comdcind of & toleny,
for which tha judge could have impriscned the parson for mana 1
wiisd Nas Bbdi COMNcing of B isdersanos orimss of doematic

EXCEPTION Z: A

allon is mot prohibfiod from purchasing, rocoving,
of podsosiang o froanm if e ahen: (1) S n podsosiion ol & Pamting Bconse of
pormed Lirafilly imsuad in the United Statos:; (2) is an officinl roapresantative of a

fornign goressmimend who is accrodiled o the Undod S2atos Governmaont or thair
Giverenoent's mitalon 1o an memational onganization haning its boadgueatics in
iha United Siabes; or (3) has mcefnsd a s irom Bho drom tha

Atlormay Goneral of the Unibed Statos. (See 18 LLE.C. § 5222 for additional
axcions. | Parsan subgict to o of idd 0xchjtions should Snawar "y (o
questons 131 and 13 and peovidn e docursntation mgsested by question 18c.

Ursder 18 LLS.C. § 922, finsdrms iy nol B Sokd 1o of fdifeid By porsons sulbjoc
1 @ opurt orgdor thal. (A} was iseued aSor a Reaning which (Rl pOrson recoived
actual nolicn of a0d had an opporunily 1o pafticpate in; (B) rosbaing such porson

ATF F 4473 (5300.9) PART | {10-2001)
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from harassing. stalling or Fweabening an intimate pariner o child ol such intimabe
Eflrr OF paTROn, OF 0rgaging in ol Conduct Thad woukd plecs &n intimale

parinar in reascraibia toar of bodily inury 1o he partner or child; and [C}) includes

mgaisl such inlimabe parinar
badily injurny. For purposes
s thi spousg ol 1ha porson, a
parent of a child of B parson,
| Eeia e,

for a person 10 engage in the

a licbnso, A porson i ongaged in e

i o shay dinslos lime, STlonGoR, And kb o
poursd ol Ireda oF busingis wilth the princpal
Irelingced Aned prodn INROuGR TN roEithnd funchddd And msalo of
opnsn is not requered of A person who only makas oCasOnGE] Sals,
purchases of firearms for tha enbancemant of a parsonal coliecion
oF i SpllE 3l o parl Of Pis oF Mo peeiondl collgation of rdanma.

. Parsons acquinng finsarms for exportation should bo awana that the Stato or

Comimsisitn Depammants mdy rbquing & Ioonso be cbtained predd 10 exporation.

INSTRUCTIONS TO TRANSFERLEE

. Tha buyer must personally complota Soction A of this fomm and conlily (sign) that

tha answers aro irue and conrect. Howovar,  the Buyer s unablo 1o road andior
Wi, B arEwrs. (odhee i the Aigaddand) may be wiillbsn by SRcinr parsosn,
sachiding (hi sllar. Two parsans (pifer Man the seller) must than Sign as
wilrsrasos o bho buyor's arswors and signabiam.

. Wit thel Duryler of & firganm is & CONDORation, COMpany, ASSOCimon, patnarshp

of athar Such busings an allicer authanzod 1o &2 on bobad of tha Bu-
PSSt COMElte S0ction A of 1o Rne with hes of har paesonal infoemation.
sign Section A, and atiach a weitlen stalement, auecuted undor penalios of
porjury, stating: (A} tha Srearm is boing scquined for The wse of and will ba o
prnparty o T Eusingss aalily, and (B 1N Abm B0 BIdr0ss of tal Bulness
entity,

. the (ransfor of (e fifehim lakos pRBCE Of & SSonen diny Trom tho dale thal the

buryer sigred Soction A, 1ha soller must
I B priod 1o ho trandfee, and
Seection C al tho tmd of iranstor

chock The phoba identification ol
] complets 1he comification in

active duly acquinng a firearm

in Ehiy SLato i Bocannd, Dul Gos Nl

rasido af his or misst Bsl Both Ris oF bar
peisrFLEnant duly SIINESA i POSPCEISE 10
: R CUSTOMER: Bolorn a kconsos may sl or dalkor a frearmio a
, Il licanson must establish tha identity, placa of rosidenca, and
g0 . Theb By e enaast oo & vialid Qovimreet-ausd pholo ioni-
Scal thiy saligr thal contains the buyers nama, residencs pddmss, and

o ol it T BCnsoe Mt necord B Dy, Bontifcalion ramber, aed
ation dale (@ any) of tha ienlification in question 18a. A driver's Bconso o
an identfication card issucd by a Stale in place of & koonso is accoptablo.
PhEoGraoh i shoem on o Caeds, 11 R Buyor & & memEae of e Armad Fonces
on aclive duly SSguiring & Brearm in the S1abe wibn fis of hed paimanonl duly
Shation i8 lpcaled. bt T O Sho Rs B GierS BOBNSD Teom ancihor 51808, you
showild st tha bisyor's military idonlification card and official orders showing wharo
mummmmumnmmwlh.

SALE OF FIREARMS TO LEGAL ALIENS (FART 1) A buyes who is not a citizen of
B Uindiod mmmmnmlmmmmwlwm
ial-iggehad Phale AVIOSION [l COnfins Bha DS Nime, feskenc
avdress, and dade of bith) 1o aslablish thad he or sha has residesd in a Stale for
i loas] 30 days pood 1o 15 dabd of th daki.  Sed Daflvation 5. Exampies of
SRprOpiahn doCEmEnts. b eslablish State ressdoncy ana ity Dils from g@ch of
tha lasi 3 monihs prior 0 1he sala o a lease agroemaent which domonsbrates 90
dirys ol rosidoncy peior 1o i Sako. (A licenses may aitach a copy of the
documentation ko e ATE F 4473, mther than record ihe fype of documanfation
n question TAE.)

SALE OF FIREARMSTO LEGAL ALIENS [PART I Even il a nonimmigrand alion
can astablsh Stale residency. ho or sha S prohibflod from recskdng a finsam
wfibiri Py OF Al Talls within an axcopbion ko The nonimmgrant aion

Spw imponiant Motice . Excoption 2. Il & nonimmigrant alion claims o fal within
anl of hads axciplicns By anseiring wes" o quitlian 13, he of the musl



1a

12

13

14.

Case 1:06-cv-01586-CAP
provada el Bcong e with dossmaniabon of thy axcophon (@9, foadmng koanse’
permat; wakerh, Tha loonsoeo mus! eoond the hype of documentation in quastion
8¢ and anpch @ cogry of thed documni b0 Thy ATF F 4473, I hi doousmioniaiee
is @ hynbing kosnsaiponmet, B koonsee mis! maks ssn i has not agpeod. Ao

1 §hay Exryer’s naim 5 illegibio, tha Soller must prind tha DUyers nama adoma tha
naema writlon by Bha buryer.

MICE CHECK: Afgr ihs Duyer has comploled Section A of ha Torm and the
censon has completod guostions 16-=18, and prior to transfoming a firoasm o a
NoAConSad, (ha BConsos musl contest NICS in accordanca with hd nsinacticms
recated irom ATF (see Insfruction T balow for MICS chaoh excepiions. |
Py, [0 Bobnses ahould HOT conlac NICS and should $360 Tha
it v Dy d BNEWHIE 0" 10 Quiiion 1230 D Durdd BnEwes “yos" D
queEsbon in 175-171, unlass tha buyer only has angwened “yos” 1o
arsd Ales BdwDn “yos" B0 Guiaticn 13 0f this Buyer B uhabie
docimaniatan neguingd by quaslion 188, b.or o

Al Ehi Hirvsd 1hat WICS i olictasd, 1
IPsi dabd of COMBCTY, i NICS. [or sfade)
provided by NICS or the stalo. I the licensen

ATF F 4473} Wihg
e miarms 2

N guidton 196, Hole: Stilos
uso bonms whad than procead,” of "chavnedd.” In Suchi Carsas, Eho
cormas hould check I boa & 16 Bhe SIAE"S roSponas. Soms
#ales Wy B0l PR B ITRNRERCESN NUMPES for diniads.  Hisdnde, in gy Cada
whona @ finganm s ranshempd within the thres busingss day paniod, & iransaction
PUMEHE i nequired.

of contact for NICS chacks may

NICE RESGPOMSES. I MICS providns & "prosesd” rasponss, M Iransacton may
procked, 1T RIS prosdded & “danid” rospons, The solsd (s prohib®ed Trom (ref-
Taering the Tenanm 10 (he Busde, 1 NICS provides @ "dalipad” msponso, th sallor
is prohibifod from bansSemng the finngem wniess 3 businoss days have olapsod

m.mumm.ﬂlﬂ&hnmmmmruhmﬂnw
O PSS A R0 Of i Bindaer v woutd b i vidlation of Liw. Sa 37 CFR § 178.102(a)

hmwﬂmummn:m;m.

EXCEPTIONS TO NICS CHECK: A KICS chack is ngl requrnd il tha transier
quakfies for ary of Tha aliematives in 27 CFR§ 178 100(d). Gerorally [hoso includa:
(ap randhors whaes [P Duyor Das phisentod (P Boonsos with & Pl of o
1Pl AR [N Dyl DD PORSOSE, ACQUIng, OF CArTy @ Tirggm, And (ha poanms has
Datsieht sCOgnined by ATF &% & valid aiberustive o 1Fa NICS chedk feguiramanl; (B)
translors Of Mational Fanasres. Act woapons appeoved by ATF. or (i} ansiirs
carifiod by ATF as bacausa with i NICS chack requinemants
s impracticable. S0 soction 178 1021(d) o a dotalod eoplanation. I the ransfor
Gelifind for ong O [Pkl 0xCOpond, tho BConSod Musl GOLAIN Pl SupEiting
documaniaton required by 27 CFR § 178,131, A finsam must nol be rarsiamod
1 dry Buyar wisd TRl b0 pranvidd Such documinlalion

If tha fransdor lakos. place on a differont day from ha dato thad
Soection A, th oo mus! Bgain chock T sholo derbfcal
price to the barsfor, and tha Buyer must complelo tha
1 tirma of brarafe.

Immpdialady pricr o translemming tha linsarm, 1
Tha salor mu! pank b o har nama n

i Qe tion 1

Ao e oanms
Bfor Thi Salkir has gagnad
firganms aflor tha sellar
ATF F 4473, Tha saler

Im addition 1o complating this
ol Pelef QeSS G PaSicis of

1# pnicere 1Faen Thrsss Sroanms an invobeed ina ransaciion, tha information requirod

by SeinCtign O, Quirsbiong 24-28, must ba provided ko thaso i on 8 Sapanats
shool of paper, which mus! bo altachod o the ATF F 4473 covarning the ransaction.

ATF F 33104, Sep 27 CFR § 1781204

10 i Iransdir Cocurs & 8 gun show authorized by 27 OFR § 178100, tha spdlar
st record tha location of Bha sale in quastion 17

Ao thiy sollor has Compiobed B SroanTs iracsacton, ha o sho mus] maks e
complalod, originel ATF F 4473 (which includes the dmponkinl Mobices, insfructions,
avsd Deefiriiiiong |, and 8y SURROMNG d0camants, pam o his o hor parmanont
rpcoeds, Forme 4403 must Do mabangd for af Inasi 20 yoars. Filng may ba

Document 17
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ehronglogical (by date). Dy o numarnical by rangacton
sana rember), as long as all of tho sollor's comploted Forms 4473 aro fled in tha
same manne. FORMS 4473 FOR DENI ERS MUST BE RETAINED: Ifthe
trandfer of & finparm & donked by Tor arey SENOr Teason (R iranstor

doas nof go through aflor o B indtiabed, tha Boorsan misst retain s
ATF F 4473 0 i or hee . Forma 4473 with rosped 1o
m:mmam ahall b saparaioly redainod

1= of N et 5 Cartioation )
15 it b5 rodervamnt A0 Th fransasciaon
Tmmm’uhﬂmd:ﬂfmuﬂ
mmmmanuwmwm Thig inchadis thay
disposton of o riflg or sholgun 10 @ nonnesident buyer on such
Laws and Published Ondinances: The publication (ATF P 5300.5) of Stato
i L G kot aedinanced ATF dissnibubis B0 BCon e

3. Undar indlctment or information or corvicted In any court: An indicimant,
infoPaRtecn, o COMMACTIon in any Foedorcal, State, local, of Bpnegn oourn.

&, Misdemeanor Crima of Domestic Yiolonce: A Fodomd, Stato, o ocal offenso
il i B e undor Fasdorsl of SRR L B0d had, &8 @0 obimaed, he ol
o aEampted usa of prysical foron, oF tha theaatined wsa of & doadly woapon,
mwnndh-,-: Curfand OF Tormar SHouse, MHWHM iR, By &
persn wath whiim the siclim shasros & child in oomimdn, by 8 prson who s ooha-
biting with, or has cohabiled with tho viclim as a spousn, parent, or guasdian, or
by:mﬂmﬁmum: Spouso, parenl, of Quandian of thiy wictim. Tha
i iacudaes 3l S0 0MRANGS Phal Rindd B8 BN olominl hed gD oF SllaMOlod wid
dmﬂlmu1hlmm Lﬂlﬂlmmftﬂ. assauil and
Danteny), o Tha offaersss is COMmitted by ang of [hsh dafingd parios,

5. State of Rosidence: Tha Stals in which an indevidual rosides. An indidual rosides
in @ Slath i T of 48R0 (5 prosont in s Stabo with 1he inteniion of raking 4 Rama in
thal Statn. If an indeddual is & member of tha Armed Forces on active duty, his
of Pbr Stale of ridEdenon (S he S2ale in which fs of R pairdnent duly Slation
is lpcaiod. An alan who s gally in i Uinied SIR0s 5 8 rsident of @ Staie ondy
i 1y aliian 5 rosiding in tha State and has msided in the Sate for at least 50 days
prior 1o ha dato of Saba or delivesty of a firoarm.  Thesa acamplos. ilestrabe this

¥ by rosdion of sixch ing
o in Sealo X ard & homd

fbeoaed, m“nmmm Tha dolinition dods MOT incledo
algrs

PROACT ACT IMFORMKTION

ation of this information is authonzed wndor 18 US.C. §923(g) Disclosurn
al v indivedubls SoCial SoOulily rambor s valurdary, The nuimbe may D wsed 1o
wienily By individuals idanity,

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT HOTICE

Ty b gaPrLai0n naequingsd o (RS Torm i in sCcordancs with Tha Pagssiwor Reduction
At of 1595 Tha parpose of the information is bo detorming tha aligibaity of the
transtongd 10 rocoil linkdnrd uredor Foderal law. Thi infermation is subject 1o
inspection by ATF officers and is roguired by 18 US.C, §§ 922 and 523,

T ostimatid avorsgo barden seacciabid with this colloction is 20 miralos por
kpoandint of reconfgepar . depandng on endividual CRCImELEncas. Commenis
oonomming the acouracy of his bunden astimate and suggestions for roduwcing this
rgdon should bb directad 10 Repots Managemant OMcor, Documan| Sarvicos
Branch, Bureau of Alcohod, Tobacoo and Firparms, Washington, DG 20226

A agBncy may rol Condct OF SpONSOT, Bnd B PONSCN &8 N0l Fegurod to respond 10, &
collgction ol information unioss § displays a cumontly vakd OME conirol numsr

ATF F 4473 (5300.9) PART | (10-2001)



